

Web Sites for Additional Information

Community and Economic Development Finance

Community Development Venture Capital Alliance
<http://www.cdvca.org/>

Community Reinvestment Fund
<http://www.crfusa.com/>

Economic Development Administration
<http://www.doc.gov/eda/>

National Community Investment Fund
<http://www.ncif.org/>

Small Business Administration
<http://www.sba.gov/>

Community Development Credit Unions

National Federation of Community Development Credit Unions
<http://natfed.org/>

Self-Help Credit Union
<http://www.self-help.org/>

Community Development Financial Institutions

The Coalition of Community Development Financial Institutions
<http://www.cdfi.org/>

Community Development Financial Institutions Fund
<http://www.cdfifund.gov/>

National Community Capital Association
<http://www.communitycapital.org/>

Community Development Resource Guides

Consumer and Economic Development Research and Information Center (CEDRIC)
<http://www.chicagofed.org/cedric/index.cfm>

Fannie Mae Foundation
<http://www.knowledgeplex.org>

1st Source
<http://www.1stsource.kc.frb.org/programs/index.asp>

Community Reinvestment Act (CRA)

Federal Deposit Insurance Corp. (FDIC)
<http://www.fdic.gov>

Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council (FFIEC)
<http://www.ffiec.gov/cra/>

Federal Reserve Board
<http://www.federalreserve.gov/DCCA/CRA/>

Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
<http://www.occ.treas.gov/>

Office of Thrift Supervision
<http://www.treas.gov/bureaus.html#ots>

Housing

National Council of State Housing Agencies
<http://www.ncsha.org/>

The State of the Nation's Housing
<http://www.jchs.harvard.edu/>

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
<http://www.hud.gov/>
<http://www.huduser.org/>

.....

Rural Development

National Rural Development Partnership

<http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/nrdp/>

National Rural Housing Coalition

<http://www.nrhweb.org/>

U.S. Department of Agriculture - Rural Development

<http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/>

U.S. Department of Agriculture - Economic Research Service

<http://www.ers.usda.gov/>

Rural Development Links

<http://www.ag.iastate.edu/centers/rdev/rdevlink.html>

U.S. Census Bureau

<http://www.census.gov/>

.....